GOVERNING BOARD

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

September 25, 2023
8:30 a.m.

Teleconference Public Meeting Agenda

This public meeting will be conducted as a virtual meeting. Written testimony can be submitted in advance, but no later than
11:45 a.m. on the meeting day to lori.calarruda@dogami.oregon.gov. Written comments received will be distributed to the

Board.

Dial: 1-253-215-8782

When prompted, enter ID number: 845 1917 4448
If prompted for a Password: 878682

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the last minute. This agenda
is available on the DOGAMI website: www.oregon.gov/dogami.

8:30 a.m.

8:35a.m.

8:40 a.m.

8:45 a.m.

9:15a.m.

10:00 a.m.

10:15 a.m.

10:35 a.m.

10:50 a.m.

11:00 a.m.

11:15a.m.

11:25 a.m.

11:35a.m.

Item 1:

Item 2:

Item 3:

Item 4:

Item 5:

Break

Item 6:

Item 7:

Item 8:

Item 9:

Item 10:

Item 11:

Item 12:

Call to Order — Chair Scott Ashford
Introductions — Chair Scott Ashford and Staff

Review Minutes of June 26, 2023 Board Meeting

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item
Financial Report— Steve Dahlberg, Chief Financial Officer

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item

Agency Key Performance Measures (KPMs) Annual Update — Laura Gabel, KPM
Coordinator and Coastal Field Geologist

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item

Rule Writing — Vaughn Balzer, MLRR Floodplain Mining Reclamationist and DOGAMI
Rules Coordinator, and Diane Lloyd, Senior Asst Attorney General DOJ

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item
MLRR Update — Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager

Briefing: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this item
GS&S Update — Jason McClaughry, GS&S Program Manager
Briefing: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this item
Director’s Report — Ruarri Day-Stirrat, Director

Briefing: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this item
Election of Chair and Vice-Chair

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item

Recognition of Board Members

Briefing: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this item

Confirm Time and Date for Next Quarterly Meeting

Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item


mailto:lori.calarruda@dogami.oregon.gov.
http://www.oregon.gov/dogami

11:40 a.m. Item 13: Public Comment

Only written comments received prior to or by 11:45 a.m. on the day of the meeting
will be accepted

11:45 a.m. Item 14: Board Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE

AGENDA

The public portion of the Board meeting will begin at 8:30 a.m. and proceed chronologically through the agenda. Times listed on the agenda are

approximate. At the discretion of the Chair, the time and order of agenda items—including addition of intermittent breaks—may change to maintain
meeting flow.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY
Only written comments will be accepted.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES

Please contact us at least three business days prior to the meeting to let us know if you need reasonable accommodations. Contact the Director's Office at
(971) 673-1555 to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant
Date: September 13, 2023

Regarding: Agenda Item 3 - Review Minutes of June 26, 2023 Board Meeting

Attached are draft Board Minutes from the June 26, 2023 Board meeting.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of June 26, 2023 Board meeting be
Approved/Approved as Amended/Not Approved.



AU, WN -

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Monday, June 26, 2023
8:30 a.m.
Virtual Public Meeting

1) Call to Order: (Scott Ashford, Board Chair)

Chair Ashford called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2) Executive Session — Annual Director Review: (Scott Ashford, Board Chair)

Chair Ashford announced the start of the Executive Session for the Director’s Annual Review.

3) Return to Public Session: (Scott Ashford, Board Chair)

Chair Scott Ashford reconvened the regular public session at 9:40 a.m. following the Director’s
evaluation.

4) Introductions: (Scott Ashford, Board Chair, and Staff)

5)

Chair Scott Ashford, Vice-Chair Linda Kozlowski, Board Members Diane Teeman, Anne MacDonald,
and Erica Medley were all in attendance via Zoom video/phone.

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) Staff in attendance:
Ruarri Day-Stirrat — Director/State Geologist

Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager

Lori Calarruda, Recording Secretary/Executive Assistant

Alex Lopez, Public Affairs Coordinator

Steve Dahlberg, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Jason McClaughry, GS&S Program Manager

Christina Appleby, Legislative Coordinator/Geohazards Analyst
Laura Gabel, Coastal Field Geologist/KPM Coordinator

Dayne Doucet, Consolidated Mining Permit Lead

Justin McGillivary, MLRR Permitting Specialist

Others in attendance:

Diane Lloyd, Department of Justice (DOJ)

Dorian Kuper — Kuper Consulting

Dr. Thomas Seal — Grant County Natural Resource Advisory Council — Mining Engineer

Annual Director’s Evaluation: (Scott Ashford, Board Chair)

Chair Ashford stated the Board conducted the Annual Director’s Evaluation/Review.

Chair Ashford entertained a motion to adopt the Board’s Annual Director’s Evaluation/Review as
discussed in Executive Session.

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023



O 00

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

7)

Board Action: Kozlowski moved to accept the Annual Director’s Evaluation/Review. Teeman
seconded. Motion carried.

6) Review Minutes of March 6, 2023 Board Meeting:
Chair Ashford asked if there were any changes to the minutes as presented. No changes.

Board Action: Kozlowski moved to approve the minutes of March 6, 2023 as submitted. Medley
seconded. Motion carried.

Chair Ashford left the meeting and Vice-Chair Kozlowski took over chairing the meeting.

Financial Report:

Steve Dahlberg, Chief Financial Officer, presented the DOGAMI FY2021 Budget Status Report, as of
April 30, 2023, for the Geological Survey and Services (GS&S) and Mineral Land Regulation &
Reclamation (MLRR) programs.

Dahlberg stated the Board Packet contained the financial actuals, graphs, and projections, he would
provide highlights and brief summary. The current biennium projection for the General Fund budget
is $6.44M, with expenditures of $6.06M, resulting in being $385,000 under budget (6%). This amount
is lower than previously reported, primarily due to planned spending and lower indirects received
because of the delay in Lidar projects now happening in the next biennium. As for the investment in
radiometric and aeromagnetic data collection, four of the five data areas have been collected, with
the fifth currently underway.

Other Funds has a current projected Expenditure Limitation Authority budget of $3.21M with
expenditures of $1.47M, resulting in being $1.74M under the authorized limitation. This is due to the
Private Forest Accord project being delayed because of weather which will now be completed next
biennium; this is also one reason for the lower indirects and General Fund, and a higher Expenditure
Authority than needed. The projected revenues consist of roughly 60% coming front grants, 40%
from Lidar projects, and 10% from the Strong Motion Instrument Fund (SMIF). There are currently
fourteen active grants with several being multi-year projects, and three Lidar projects. DOGAMI
successfully completed the large undersea cable project; and is collaborating with other agencies
through the Lidar Consortium by adding a new Willamette Valley Lidar project that includes nine
other funders plus DOGAMI.

Federal Funds has a current projected Expenditure Limitation Authority budget of $5.77M with
expenditures of $4.8M, resulting in being $960,000 under the authorized budget. The Agency sets
the expenditure budget up to be large enough for the projects it expects to be completed, but a few
have been pushed out to next biennium. For the projected revenues, roughly 42.5% is from grants:
FEMA (48%), NOAA (42%), USGS (10%); and 57.5% is from Lidar projects: FEMA (42%), BLM (34%),
USGS (24%). This is a healthy distribution and mix from federal funders.

Vice-Chair Kozlowski asked if fourteen different grants being worked on is an average number and
how much can the staff handle. Dahlberg replied fourteen is a healthy number, and the Agency tries
to maintain $3M-$4.5M in grant balance to keep staff working.

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023 2



53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

94
95
96
97
98
99

8)

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023

MLRR has an Expenditure Limitation Authority budget of $4.29M with expenditures of $4.11M,
resulting in $180,000 under the authorized budget (4.1%), which is very good number. The projected
revenues of $4.93M comes from strong production, permit fees, and DEQ Clean Water Quality
Permits. MLRR continues to look at ways to address the very high permit application workload,
currently at about 94 in process; this has included hiring a Limited Duration position, and a new staff
replacement starting on July 10, 2023. MLRR is on target for the 6-month operation reserve by the
end of the 23-25 biennium.

Some updates and highlights include: DOGAMI recently submitted several federal grant proposals
ranging from $40,000 to $830,000; there are no vacant positions; and an intern was recently hired in
the landslide focus area. Regarding the 2023-25 budget, DOGAMI is still waiting for final approval
and the Governor’s signature on SB 5510, DOGAMI’s funding bill; SB 5506, the Omnibus or
“Christmas Tree Bill” that includes two positions related to water scarcity; and SB 221, MLRR’s permit
surcharge for on-going ePermitting system maintenance once the system is in place.

Kozlowski asked if the Agency sees any changes with the new Governor and its perspective in
working with the CFO and LFO. Dahlberg said DOGAMI has new LFO and CFO analysts, Leadership is
working with them closely and has developed a very good working relationship, they are advocates
for the Agency. Day-Stirrat agreed and added there has been a change in the State CFO Office, and
the message received is there is going to be a closer relationship with the CFO Office across all
agencies, and he looks forward to that mutual working relationship and change.

Kozlowski asked if the significant expenditures at the end of the biennium is normal practice. Day-
Stirrat said it was due to multiple reasons: the Agency had some struggles getting things out the
door; it took the opportunity to buy some data that was a very high cost, but the data will be used as
match for future Federal Funds/grants; but it was all targeted spending as an investment in the
Agency. Leadership has been working with LFO and CFO for several months about how much
General Fund would be returned at the end of the biennium.

Teeman asked if these were allocated funds, actual expended funds, or a combination. Dahlberg
explained the numbers are projecting where the Agency is going to end the year or biennium, it
includes 22 months of actual spending and 2 months of anticipated or projected spending, not where
the Agency is at on a year-to-date basis.

Kozlowski thanked Dahlberg for the very good report, saying the graphs and way he explains the
information helps the Board understand the financial picture of DOGAMI.

Board Action: Teeman moved to accept the Budget Status Report as presented. Medley seconded.
Motion carried.

Legislative Update:

Christina Appleby, Legislative Coordinator, provided a Legislative update.

Appleby stated the Legislative Session ended yesterday, Sunday, June 25, 2023 at around 4:30pm.
For DOGAMI, it was a good session. The Agency’s Budget Bill SB 5510 passed in the Senate and
House, and is now awaiting the Governor’s signature. It is for FY 23-25, is just over $22M, and covers:
the existing 35 current staff positions and added four more positions; the MLRR ePermitting system



100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023

was approved, along with $2M General Fund for the system creation and two limited duration (LD)
positions for the Project Manager and Information Systems Specialist to assist with implementation;
POP 104 - MLRR’s Consolidated Permitting Lead was bumped up to 1 FTE from .75, position is paid for
through cost-recovery agreement with the applicant; POP 107 — MLRR’s Unpermitted Surface Mining
Program, added two FTE LD positions, a Compliance Coordinator and a Permit Reviewer, both
covered by permitting fee revenue; POP 801 — LFO Analyst Adjustments, funds the upward
reclassification of Program Managers as part of the TOMP classifications.

SB 221 has been approved — It supports MLRR’s ePermitting system once it has been created and
rolled out, by collecting a surcharge of up to 10.7% on invoices created by the system, to fund the
costs for running and maintaining the system. The Agency will have the flexibility to reduce the
surcharge to match actual costs if they potentially decrease in the future as time goes on.

The Omnibus Bill/Christmas Tree Bill — Funds a wide array of projects across the State and many
agencies; it was $3.4B of government spending, with only $1.1B of General Fund associated with the
work. DOGAMI received two positions in the GS&S Program, an NRS 4 Mineral Resource Geologist
focused on studying State mineral and energy resources, and an NRS 2 — Mapping Geologist focused
on groundwater mapping and water resources; with an additional $381,097 General Fund to support
them. Both of these positions fit well into the GS&S Program and their parallel work has been started
with support from USGS'’s Earth Mineral Resources Initiative grant and STATEMAP programs. This
also allows the Agency to leverage General Fund dollars as match for Federal Fund dollars to re-
double work based on the investment the State has made.

This has been a very fruitful session for DOGAMI. Early on in the Session, DOGAMI had given a lot of
presentations in front of a wide variety of key legislators on different committees and subcommittees
for Natural Resources, that gave the Agency an opportunity to help them understand the work it
does. Appleby said it was exciting to share and present to them this picture for a better future for
the Agency. The session has ended, but strategic outreach will continue with some of the legislators
throughout the rest of the year.

Appleby added that one of the reasons the Agency was successful is its good working relationship it
has established with the Chief Financial Office (CFO) and Legislative Fiscal Office (LFO) analysts, which
DOGAMI looks forward to continuing to work with them in the future as well.

Kozlowski said this was the most enthusiastic reports she has seen. DOGAMI’s relationship with CFO
and LFO is a major step in the right direction. She asked if anything was left on the table, or the
Agency was not able to get. Appleby said there are always optimistic pieces in the Policy Option
Packages from the ARB, but overall the Agency did quite well.

Day-Stirrat said the Agency proposed good ideas but due to budgetary constraints, it will do what it
can with the opportunities given; DOGAMI ended up in a very positive place. He added thereis a
Budget Note on ePermitting the Agency will need to provide a progress update on the Legislature
during the Short Session. This will be a topic for the Board to focus on and discuss over the next 2
years.

Kozlowski asked for clarification if DOGAMI is using the DEQ model and that it is a foundation the
Agency can build from. Day-Stirrat answered yes, the Agency will likely be using the same vendor



147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193

9)

DEQ used and learning from their rollout, but it will be branded DOGAMI, and have an access portal
on the Agency’s website.

Lewis added MLRR has been working with DEQ closely and recently met with them regarding moving
forward. The Agency may be using DEQ staff on rotation or paying cost recovery to get it up and
running; the anticipated project start date is January or February 2024 and MLRR will work on an

outreach plan, so permittees are aware of what is going on.

Medley said she was excited for the Agency to get all the bills passed and have a way to help fund the
online permitting process.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Key Performance Measures (KPMs) Customer Service Follow-up:

Laura Gabel, Coastal Field Geologist/KPM Coordinator, reviewed/provided an update on the
Customer Service KPM for the Agency.

Gabel stated at the last Board meeting the discussion was on ways to increase engagement in the
Customer Satisfaction Survey, KPM 5, which was due to the reduced numbers received for the last
reporting period. Since the last meeting, there have been several brainstorming meetings to find

different ways to increase engagement in the survey.

Gabel said due to the implementation of new methods of receiving feedback, the survey numbers
have increased, and she reviewed the previous numbers for comparison. The new methods include:
QR Code on GS&S Oregon GEO Newsletter; link on DOGAMI website and LinkedIn page; staff sending
to stakeholder groups; and listservs. Moving forward, additional ideas to be implemented are
prompts to take the survey for publication download and the interactive geologic maps
SLIDO/HAZVU/OGDC. Gabel stated it is important to maintain a consistent survey mailing calendar,
updated distribution lists, and standardized communication process. This effort was focused on
GS&S, as MLRR has a formal method for communications, but she is sure the Agency can look at
possible ways to increase engagement for them as well.

Kozlowski asked if the goal is to get back up to the 2020 levels and why the numbers were higher
then. Lewis said 2020 was when DOGAMI was having budget difficulties and there was more
stakeholder engagement around giving response to the Agency on how to move forward.

Day-Stirrat said the goal is not necessarily to hit a target, but to make sure the number of
respondents is reflective of the program, picking up the positive and negative comments, and to stay
on top of numbers and take action where required.

Medley asked if respondents are able to provide feedback or if it is purely quantitative. Day-Stirrat
replied there is a comment box, and the Agency reports the statistics but does not always share the

comments due to privacy details, however, all the comments are looked at.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

10) Calico Grassy Mountain Gold Mine Project Update:

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023




194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023

Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager, and Dayne Doucet, Consolidated Mining Permit Lead, gave a
technical presentation on Calico Grassy Mountain Gold Mine Project Update.

Lewis stated the Grassy Mountain Project update is usually part of the MLRR Program Update, but it
was requested at the last Board Meeting to provide a broader overview because the project has been
advancing quite rapidly, which she credited Dayne Doucet, Consolidated Mining Permit Lead for this
advancement. Lewis said his position is becoming full-time from .75 FTE starting on July 1, 2023 as
part of the new budget; she then turned it over to Doucet for the presentation focused on logistics,
timeline, and partners. It was noted that technical details would not be discussed during this
presentation because there is not a finalized application at this point, but there is a future
opportunity to present to the Board after that happens.

Doucet introduced himself, saying he joined DOGAMI in September 2022, and was previously the Qil
& Gas Permitting Manager with the Utah Division of Qil, Gas, and Mining. He stated the presentation
would discuss the Consolidated Mining Permit Process in general, then specifically the Grassy
Mountain Project.

The overall goals of the Consolidated Mining Permitting Process in Oregon are to:

e Ensure coordination between State agencies, federal agencies, and local governments

e Consolidate Baseline Data requirements for needed State permits

e Provide for a single comprehensive environmental analysis and socio-economic study

e Provide a clear path for application processing including required opportunities for public input

e Designate a single lead agency to provide coordination, accountability, and to mediate
disagreements between agencies

e Provide certain and limited permit requirements for applicant

e Ensure environmental standards are met

The ten (10) key steps in the Chemical Process Mining Application are:
1. Notice of Intent to submit a Consolidated Permit Application (CPA)

2. Notice of Applicant’s Readiness to collect Baseline Data

3. Collection of Baseline Data

4. Filing of a Consolidated Permit Application including an operating plan, Baseline Data,
reclamation and closure plan, and an alternatives analysis

5. Review Consolidated Permit Application for completeness and Baseline Data verification

6. Notice to Proceed if the application is complete

7. Preparation of an Environmental Evaluation and Socio-Economic Impact Analysis

8. State agency preparation of draft permits

9. Final Permits

10. Consolidated Contested Case (if requested)

One of the requirements in the Division 37 Rules is the creation of a Project Coordinating Committee
(ORS 517.965), referred to as PCC. The purpose of the PCC is to share information and coordinate
county, state, and federal permitting requirements in order to avoid contradictory requirements;
facilitate the exchange of ideas, promote interdisciplinary decision making, optimize communication,
and avoid duplicative effort. DOGAMI is the facilitating agency of this committee, and the members
include: all permitting and cooperating agencies; affected federal agencies; local government
agencies; and any affected Tribal Nation.



241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023

The Division 37 Rules also require the creation of a Technical Review Team (ORS 517.967), referred to

as TRT. The purpose of the TRT is to:

e Provide an interagency and interdisciplinary review of technical permitting issues and serve in an
advisory capacity to a Project Coordinating Committee

e Approve the methodology to be used in the collection of Baseline Data

e Coordinate with the applicant the collection and verification of Baseline Data

e Determine the study areas for a proposed mine

e Identify any reasonable alternatives that were not analyzed by the applicant or contractor in a
Consolidated Application and direct staff or a third-party contractor to analyze such alternatives

e Determine whether any part of a Consolidated Application, including an Environmental
Evaluation, is complete

e Determine whether a proposed mining operation complies with the standards established in ORS
517.952 to 517.989, the (Div. 37) rules and the statues and rules governing the issuance of all
applicable permits

e Reconcile contradictory permit conditions

e Advise an applicant of the application requirements relevant to a proposed mine

DOGAMI is the facilitating agency of the TRT, and the members include: all permitting agencies,

which are those agencies that issue permits, and cooperating agencies, which are those agencies that

achieve compliance with State standard or policies via DOGAMI permit conditions.

Doucet shifted the discussion to the Grassy Mountain Project. The mine site is located 22 miles south
of Vale, OR in Malheur County in Eastern Oregon. He showed a map outlining the project boundary,
access road, proposed power line, and mine mill/processing plant; and an aerial photo of the mine
site.

Doucet provided a very simple Mine Overview, stating it is an underground mine that will be using
closed loop processing, and includes a permanent tailings storage facility.

The Grassy Mountain Technical Review Team (TRT) Permitting Agencies are: DOGAMI; Oregon
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ); Oregon Water Resources Department (OWRD); and
Oregon Health Authority (OHA). The Cooperating Agencies are: Oregon Department of Fish &
Wildlife (ODFW); Oregon State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO); Oregon Department of
Agriculture (ODA); and Oregon Department of State Lands (DSL).

The Grassy Mountain Project Coordinating Committee (PCC) Members are: TRT member agencies;
Bureau of Land Management (BLM); Burns Paiute Tribe; City of Nyssa; City of Vale; Oregon
Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD); Malheur County; Mine Safety and
Health Administration (MSHA); and US Fish and Wildlife Services (USFWS).

DOGAMI Participants are: Sarah Lewis — PCC; Bob Brinkmann — TRT; Dayne Doucet — Consolidated
Mining Permit Lead; Becky Johnson — administrative support; Stantec — DOGAMI’s technical
consultant; and other staff as needed.

Doucet reviewed a brief Project History.
e June 2012: Calico files a Note of Intent (NOI) to develop a gold extraction and processing mine in
Malheur County



288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023

e July 2016: Calico Resources is acquired by Paramount Gold Nevada Corp

e February 2017: Calico files a new NOI that expands the proposed permit boundary to include the
access road and power line route

e November 2019: Calico files a Consolidated Permit Application (CPA)

e February 2020: DOGAMI informs Calico that the CPA is not complete

e December 2021: Calico files a revised CPA (not determined complete)

e February 2023: The Technical Review Team (TRT) accepts the final Baseline Data Report as
complete

Doucet reviewed the Consolidated Permit Application (CPA) Timeline flow chart, which he described
as swim lanes for the applicant, PCC, TRT, and Public Process. Phase 1 is the Application Review, and
Steps 1-4 have been completed based on the project history reviewed.

Itis currently at Step 5 in the process, Review CPA for completeness and Baseline Data accuracy,
which has a maximum of 90 days for the initial submission, that has been completed, but was
determined not complete; A revised CPA has been filed but not determined complete yet, as they are
currently working to resolve the comments. The revised CPA generated about 500 comments and
the TRT has resolved close to 300 comments. He reviewed a chart showing the number of remaining
unresolved comments necessary for completeness, which some can be addressed with permit
conditions. Once the completeness determination is made, DOGAMI will issue a Notice to Proceed
(NTP), which is Step 6.

Phase 2 of the CPA is Drafting Permits. Step 7 is Preparation of an Environmental Evaluation (EE) and
Socio-Economic Impact Analysis (SEIA); with Calico’s approval, DOGAMI’s consultant Stantec has
already started preparing these documents. Doucet noted that the EE is happening in coordination
with the BLM and concurrently with the EIS/NEPA process, information is being shared so there is no
duplication of efforts and there is some consistency between the federal and state process. Once the
NTP has been issued, State agencies have 225 days to issue draft permits (Step 8). Draft permits
cannot be issued until at least 60 days after the EE is complete.

Once the EE is complete, there will be Public Notice and Public Comment for 14 days, and after the
Consolidated Draft Permit is issued, there will be a Consolidated Public Hearing. Within 45 days of
this hearing, DOGAMI shall issue or deny the final Consolidated Permit (Step 9) and provide Public
Notice of the issuance of final permit. Once the Notice to Proceed is issued, there is a 1-year
statutory deadline to either issue or deny the permit.

The applicant or any person who appeared before a permitting agency at the Consolidated Public
Hearing, either orally or in writing, may file with the State Geologist a written request for a
Consolidated Contested Case Hearing withing 30 days after the date the permit was granted or
denied (Step 10).

Key Issues: Finalizing a completeness determination on the CPA — progress is being made but the
remaining few comments need to be resolved; the chemical process used by the proposed mine —
this is the first chemical mining permit in Oregon and agencies and the public want to get it right
since it involves cyanide, causing heightened awareness and concern; and the regulatory timeline of
issuing or denying a permit — agencies are concerned that 1 year is not enough time to finalize the
permit.



335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370

371
372
373

374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023

Doucet wrapped up by saying he will do everything he can to facilitate the process and the TRT will
strive to meet the timelines. One step that has been taken is to start the Environmental Evaluation
process early, in hopes of allowing permitting agencies to begin drafting permits sooner than what
would be feasible if the EE is not started until after the Notice to Proceed is issued.

Medley asked if they plan to impound water with the tailings dam. Lewis said there is a tailings
storage facility and it is not expected to have a significant liquid storage, mostly materials that have
already been through the closed process; mostly tailings as opposed to wet slurry. She believes WRD
is the agency responsible for the dam assessment and classification, and DEQ will be issuing permits
related to the operation of the facility.

Medley said mine tailing dams are renowned for having poor construction and although they do not
plan to impound water, if a flood event or a rainstorm happens, essentially there will be a dam. She
guesses it is fairly low risk because of the low consequence potential downstream. She is happy an
assessment is being done since it will be another dam in the State. Day-Stirrat said the risk
assessment is being reviewed to look at those elements and make sure the tailings facility is secure

Doucet added that the design for the tailings storage facility, the storm water management design
was designed for a 500-year flood, so they designed it to handle a significant amount of storm water.
Medley said to her, 500 years is really frequent. She understands they are doing the assessment and
there is a chance to review.

Kozlowski asked if there is any prediction for when the application will be deemed complete. Doucet
said he is cautiously optimistic, maybe by the end of the year.

MacDonald asked if there is any support or work element he anticipates tasking the Board with
between now and the Notice to Proceed. Lewis said she does not believe there is a decision-making

component for the Board in the permitting process.

Kozlowski thanked Doucet for the comprehensive report, stating it was an excellent presentation and
a very long, complex process, that his entrance into the project has expedited the process.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

11) MLRR Update:

Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager, provided a brief update on MLRR.

Permit Status Summary

Lewis stated there is a lot of information in the Board Packet and she would just touch on some
highlights. The general permit activity and total permit number continue to be high. The number of
active applications continue to increase, including new applications received around the exploration
for lithium in the Southeast Oregon along the Nevada border. For March through mid-June, 20 new
applications were received, consisting of 2 transfers, 2 amendments for Operating Permits, and 16
new applications comprised of: 1 Exclusion Certificate, 2 Operating Permits, and 13 Exploration
Permits. During the same period, MLRR issued 1 Exclusion Certificate, 1 Exploration Permit, 1 Site
Closure, and transfer of 3 Operating Permits. The Program continues to spend a significant amount



382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420

421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428

12)

of time responding to complaints, resulting in the issuance of Suspension Orders at 4 sites. The need
for additional capacity around complaints and compliance is recognized in the two new positions
focusing on compliance issues and permit review approved by the Legislature for the 2023-35
biennium.

Two new Civil Penalties for non-payment of renewal fees have been approved by the State Geologist.
Lewis stated the Program has been working to prepare an update for the Board regarding the Ekroth
Pit case previously approved for Mining Without a Permit (MWOP). Due to staffing shortages, MLRR
has enlisted the help of the Department of Justice (DOJ) in preparing the case for review.

MacDonald asked if MLRR has been seeing any substantive change in the complexities of the
applications. Lewis said the complexity of the technical sites is not changing, but due to the pre-
application meetings, staff have been seeing more applications closer to being complete when they
are submitted; there is a definite improvement in the materials received.

Lewis introduced Justin McGillivary, a limited duration (LD) Permitting Specialist who started in April,
his background is in geography and wastewater management, and he has already made a
demonstrative change in the work process. She stated in May 2023 Nick Tatalovich left the Agency
after accepting a position in the private sector, he had been the lead Aggregate Permitting
Reclamationist for all the permit applications; she acknowledged the contributions he made and said
he will be missed. The recruitment to fill that position is in the final stages, with plans to onboard the
new employee on July 10, 2023. MLRR is adjusting the responsibilities of the position and looking at
making improvements to how the process is completed to reduce the workload of the aggregate
lead, as it not reasonable for one person to track that many applications. This is also an excellent
opportunity to help move the Program into a better project management workflow, as it will directly
support the move to ePermitting and required of the new system. This whole transition to
ePermitting will take a couple of years, so MLRR is asking for patience while it gets everything into
place.

Kozlowski asked if MLRR will be hiring another staff member. Lewis explained the two positions
added through the budget package are for compliance and permit review, and not funded through
General Fund but Other Funds; it is more the funding of existing positions already hired for workload.

Kozlowski said the information in the Board Packet was excellent and she particularly liked the
newsletter, there is a customer warmth that comes through.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

GS&S Update:
Jason McClaughry, GS&S Program Manager, provided a brief update on the GS&S program.

McClaughry said the Board Packet contains detailed information on recent publications that have
been released and grant proposals currently being worked on and their status in the process.

Since the last Board Meeting, the Program has hired Dr. Michael Darin as the Eastern Oregon
Regional Geologist, since McClaughry is now the permanent GS&S Program Manager. Darin came
from the Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology and was also an Associate Professor of Structural

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023 10



429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476

Geology for the University of Nevada, Reno. In the past year, GS&S has hired two additional higher
educated staff in the Lidar Program and Remote Sensing, and Geologic Hazards section focusing on
earthquakes, both with PhDs. The two new legislatively approved mapping positions will significantly
enhance the capacity for current workloads in geologic mapping and leverage additional funding in
the future. The Program has also brought on, through the BLM Program Coos Bay project, a landslide
intern from PSU, who is a master’s candidate, and DOGAMI is working to establish a dedicated
annual training program to continue to educate and train students, building the next generation of
mappers.

One grant not highlighted in the packet is from the US Geological Survey (USGS) to do more work on
post-fire debris flow monitoring and analysis in Oregon, and it is a 5-year cooperative agreement for
$40,000 a year. Arequest for approval has been submitted to LFO.

The aeromagnetic and radiometric geophysical data collections in the Baker Valley are almost
completed, this will help with current project in the Harney Basin and be used in leveraging
additional funds and resources needed for future projects.

The cooperative project with the Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD)
studying the geology of undersea cables coming onshore was completed on June 15, 2023 and the
publication will be released on June 30, 2023 as DOGAMI Special Paper 54, Dr. Reed Burgette is the
main author and the Agency’s Lidar Coordinator and Remote Sensing geologist.

Kozlowski said the grant applications are significant and asked if the Agency has capacity to
perform/complete the work. McClaughry said yes, it is tracked carefully and there is a detailed
process for determining the grants the Agency goes after. At the beginning he and Dahlberg review
staffing capacity, how the project meets Agency mission and goals, a plan is done, and then it goes to
LTM for approval to move forward. The two new NRS positions for a Mapping Geologist and Mineral
Resource Geologist, approved by the Legislature, will work on existing STATEMAP and Earth MRI
projects.

Kozlowski asked how the technical publications and reports are distributed to people outside the
Agency. McClaughry said most are released on the Agency website and are free for downloaded. He
added Alex Lopez, DOGAMI’s Public Affairs Coordinator, does news releases; there are public
meetings and outreach for the project; and the Agency is starting to reach out to legislative
representatives in the area of the upcoming release to make them aware of the publications, as well
as getting them in the hands of decision makers.

Medley asked about fault mapping work being done in the Mt. Hood area. McClaughry said the
study she referred to was done by Dr. Ashley Streig at Portland State University and Scott Bennett of
the USGS, the work stemmed from the USGS STATEMAP funded work geologic mapping done in the
Hood River Valley 2011 and published in 2012. DOGAMI has been collaborating with them ever since
and the data fault and earthquake data is incorporated into the Agency’s publications. Plans for
future proposals are being worked on. A longer discussion took place on future Lidar plans
associated with hazards work.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

13) Director’s Report:

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023 11



477
478
479

480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522

Ruarri Day-Stirrat, Director & State Geologist, provided an update on the Agency.

Agency Update

Director Day-Stirrat stated DOGAMI has made a big push on mapping in the last year in terms of
bringing in new staff and significant federal grants. He believes the Legislature has agreed that
mapping the State is really important and it is gratifying to have the 2 positions being granted to the
Agency. He is firmly of the opinion that a lot of data in Eastern Oregon is needed over the next few
years to help with the questions related to water and minerals. The Agency has put into place an
opportunity to provide the State with data so it can make data-based decisions.

It has been a positive Legislative Session. DOGAMI was in front of the Legislature several times for a
variety of things, not just the Ways and Means Committee for the budget, that included presenting
grant opportunities to the Natural Resources Subcommittee related to FEMA grants. This has been a
team effort, at least five staff members presented on behalf of DOGAMI to the Legislature, and even
when the Agency had nothing to say, staff were present, which he believes was noticed.

A big highlight from the budget is General Fund being approved for MLRR’s ePermitting System. Day-
Stirrat said he was flagging the Board now about future discussions on the need to correct size the
MLRR program and have more staff brought in, which is going to be a long running theme over the
next year.

Day-Stirrat said he was quite disappointed in the OPB story related to a mine site in Prineville,
because it really did not reflect the work that the Agency has done. When it first came to his
attention, he essentially performed an audit, and all the steps taken by the MLRR program. When
the story came out, he sent an email to staff saying how impressed he was with the work they had
done and did not see any issues with the process the Agency had undertaken. There has been
significant coordination with the Governor’s Office since this is now a jurisdictional issue question, if
the situation is not related to mining. Those conversations have begun.

On Tuesday he hopes to meet with representatives from the community and their technical support,
and from the company and their consultant, to understand all of the data, not just the data DOGAMI
has. On Wednesday of next week, there will be a small meeting in Prineville where residents will get
to express their concerns directly to him and he will help them navigate the State system.

Day-Stirrat wanted to let the Board know that what was printed in the press is not a reflection of the
work the Agency has done, and its broader understanding of the situation. He stated DOGAMI’s role
now is helping the residents get to an appropriate solution through other agencies, and in part to
educate them on the unique geology of Crook County, which through the STATEMAP Program, the
Agency has gathered a very rich data set that allows it to understand the situation quite well.

Kozlowski thanked Day-Stirrat for his proactive progress on the issue, the research, and being present
at the public meeting with the community.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

14) Confirm Time and Date for next meeting:

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023 12



523
524
525
526
527
528

529
530
531
532

533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540

Vice-Chair Kozlowski stated the next DOGAMI Board is currently scheduled for Monday, September

25,2023 at 8:30 a.m. — 1:00 p.m. in Portland or via Zoom. She confirmed this date is still acceptable

for the Board. Due to some calendar conflicts, voting items may need to be rearranged on the
agenda schedule to accommodate as necessary.

15) Public Comment:

Only written comments received prior to or by 1:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting were to be
accepted. Chair Ashford asked for any written public comments. No public comments.

16) Board Adjourn:

Vice-Chair Kozlowski adjourned the meeting at 11:51 a.m.

APPROVED

Scott Ashford, Chair

DOGAMI Board Minutes for June 26, 2023

13



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Steve Dahlberg, Chief Financial Officer
Date: September 14, 2023

Regarding: Agenda Item 4- Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report as of June 30, 2023, ending the 2021-23
Biennium for the Geological Survey and Services (GS&S) Program and the Mineral Land
Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program. The last item is a high-level chart of the new
2023-25 LAB Budget.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented.



OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

TO: DOGAMI Governing Board
FROM: Steve Dahlberg, Chief Financial Officer
DATE: September 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Financial Operations and Reporting

Board Governance

The Board has a duty to provide guidance related to operational decision-making and to
affirm the Agency is appropriately managing its financial resources. Four key areas of
responsibility include:

The Board reviews all proposed budgets.

The Board periodically reviews key financial information and audit findings.
The Board is appropriately accounting for resources.

The Agency adheres to accounting rules and other relevant financial controls.

In addition to operational communication, this memo will include topical areas of
discussion related to these objectives with the expectation of inquiry and follow-up as
needed to support Board governance.

Fiscal Year 2023 (July 2022 — June 2023)

The information in this Board report is as of JUNE 30, 2023, which is 24 of 24 months of
the biennium. The revenue collections, payroll monitoring, accounts payable, indirect
cost capture, and financial system structure set up are routine and our normal
processing.

The Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries provides earth science information and regulation to
make Oregon safe and prosperous. Learn more at www.oregon.gov/dogami



http://www.oregon.gov/dogami

Geological Survey & Services (GS&S) Program

As of June 30, 2023

2021-23 Projected Revenue & Expenditures

General Fund| Other Funds*| Federal Funds All Funds
Total Available Revenue** $ 6,444,037 |$ 2,717,916 |$ 4,544,708 | $ 13,706,662
Total Expenditures $ (5956,533)| $ (2,015491)| $ (4,649,806)| $(12,621,829)
GS&S Ending Balance $ 487,504 | $ 702,426 | $ (105,097)| $ 1,084,833
Percent under Revenues 7.6% 25.8% -2.3% 7.9%
Percent under Expenditure budget 7.6% 37.1% 19.4% 18.1%

* includes the Strong Motion Instrument Fund (SMIF)
** Includes the beginning balance

The General Fund expenditures ended with $5,956,533 which is under-budget by
$487,504 or 7.6%. End of the quarter expenditures included completed the DOGAMI
web site upgrade ($94K), technology replacements ($134K), acquiring a terrestrial lidar
scanner device ($96K), and new scientific data to enhance future geological needs
through aeromagnetic and radiometric data (area 1, $256k, area 2, $295K). The new
data (magnetic & radiometric) will provide information about the structure and
composition of rocks in Eastern Oregon. DOGAMI also completed additional post-fire
debris flow research, Eastern Oregon mineral scoping, and internal process updates to
be more efficient in our data processing. The total GF expenditure includes routine
expenses as well as a web site upgrade, replacing aging technology, employee training,
getting help with IT support, and adding four new scientific pieces of equipment.

The Other Funds: Revenues finished at $1,987,388, with the revenues from lidar
projects accounting for $1,174,973, (59.12%), other Grants for $670,014 (33.71%), and
the Strong Motion Instrument Fund (SMIF) for $142,400 (7.17%).

The total ending revenue is an increase from the June Board meeting because the
weather cooperated allowing the vendor and DOGAMI staff to push hard and complete
phase 1 of 3 of the Private Forest Accord lidar project before June 30. Originally, this
project was to be completed by the end of the biennium (reported in the March Board
meeting). Late in biennium, all parties determined that was not feasible and formally the
remaining project funding (phase 2 & 3) is rolled into the 2023-25 biennium.

The total 2021-23 expenditures finished at $2,015,491 representing 37.1% under the
budgeted expense limitation.

The Federal Funds: The total federal revenues finished at $4,570,629. These federal
Grant revenues represent $1,953,867 (42.75% of total federal revenues) driven by
FEMA (46.7%), NOAA (43.5%), USGS (9.5%) and BLM (0.3%).

The federal LIDAR revenues are $2,616,761 (57.25% of total federal revenues) driven
by FEMA (43.9%), BLM (30.2%), and USGS (25.9).

Board Meeting September 25, 2023



The federal fund expenses finished at $4,649,806 or 19.4% under the budgeted
expense limitation.

In 2023, DOGAMI has submitted and received multiple grant proposals from BLM,
FEMA, National Tsunami Hazard Mitigation Program (NTHMP), and USGS. DOGAMI is
working toward submitting grant proposals for the USGS Earth MRI Initiative, USGS 3D
Elevation Program (3DEP) Lidar collection, FEMA Cooperating Technical Partners
(CTP), -

Strong Motion Instrument Fund (SMIF)
As of June 30, 2023
2021-23 Actual Revenue & Expenditures

Other Funds
Beginning Balance (July 1, 2021) $ 260,376
Actual Revenues $ 402,776
Actual Expenditures $ (200,340)
SMIF Projected Ending Balance $ 462,812

The Strong Motion Instrument Fund: Ended with a balance of $202,436. The
revenues consisted of eight (8) deposits (projects) in the biennium. These revenues are
from developers of large building projects in-lieu of installing seismic instruments in the
new buildings. The expenditure of $200,000 is a payment to the University of Oregon for
supplying 24 new sensors at 18 new sites.

Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program
As of June 30, 2023

2021-23 Projected Revenue & Expenditures

Other Funds
Total Available Revenue* $ 5,315,619
Total Expenditures $ (4,070,502)
MLRR Ending Balance $ 1,245,117
Percent under Expenditure budget 5.1%
Percent of target 6-month operating reserve 105.5%

* Includes the beginning balance

Board Meeting September 25, 2023



The MLRR Program The biennium finished with revenues of $4,913,664 consisting of
permits (91.1%), DEQ Transfers (7.8%) and other sources (1.1%). The total
expenditure was $4,070,502, which is under the budget limitation by $217,146 (5.1%) of
the expenditure budget limitation. MLRR will carry forward the ending balance of
$1,245,117 representing 105.5% of the anticipated six-month operating reserve target.
The target will be updated for the 6-month operating reserve outlook for 2025 using the
final 2023-25 biennium budget in the calculation.

Reclamation Guarantee Fund
As of June 30, 2023

Beginning 2021-23: 58 Cash Securities $ 669,943
16 New Securities $ 348,924
$
$

-15 Security Releases (120,579)
Biennium to Date: 59 Cash Securities 898,288

The Reclamation Guarantee Fund retains $898,288 in cash securities. Since the last
Board meeting, one (1) new security have been added and released five (5) securities.
This brings the biennium total of 16 new securities and the release of 15 securities.

Business Office Activities

All required grant financial reporting is complete and up to date. We hold monthly
project manager meetings, using tracking tools and project financials to review the
financial status and project updates.

The Business Office continues to be on-time with processing accounts payable items,
creating invoices and federal draws, various grant reporting, and diving deeper into the
analysis of the grants and lidar projects.

Financial Terms:
Allotment — the agency’s plan of estimated expenditures, revenues, cash receipts
and disbursements. Quarterly, agencies submit their request for the allotment to DAS
and upon approval, funds are made available to the agency.

Appropriation — An amount of money from the General Fund approved by the
Legislature for a certain purpose.

Board Meeting September 25, 2023



ARB — Agency Requested Budget. Using the CSL, adding Policy Option Packages
(POP’s).

Budget — The target of the revenues and expenses for the agency.

CSL — Current Service Level. Starting point of the budget process based upon the
previous biennium budget with various adjustments for inflation and other DAS
adjustment percentages, program phase-outs, previous biennium one-time costs.

Expenditure Authority — One who has the permission to authorizes or approves the
spending for the agency.

Expenditure Limitation — For Other and Federal Funds — the spending limits set by
the legislature identifying the maximum amount the agency may spend, defined in the
agency’s budget. These funds must have a revenue source in place. If the agency
receives more funds (revenues), the agency may to a legislative session for an
increase and approval to spend the additional revenues.

Expenses / Expenditures — The decrease in net current financial resources. These
include disbursements through Payroll for salary and benefits and Accounts Payable
for service & supplies as well as accruals for the current period.

Federal Funds — Money provided for a specific set of work from a Federal Agency.
DOGAMI typically works with BLM, FEMA, NOAA, and USGS. These are the typical
federal agencies DOGAMI have submitted proposals and received a grant.

Grant Awards — The total amount of the grant from a funder. The award document
contains a number of specific grant details items including start and end dates, brief
description, contact, etc. A lot of work is done before a grant is awarded. This
frequently includes working directly with a funder and building a proposal for
consideration. Some grants are competitive, which the agency is competing with
other for an entire grant or a portion of the available money the funder has available to
distribute.

Grant Balance — The remaining amount of a grant after work is charged to the grant.
Work charged to the grant will be followed with a draw or invoice to be reimburse the
agency for the work completed. The agency continues to work until the end of the
project and/or there’s no remaining grant balance.

GRB - Governor Recommended Budget. Using the ARB plus modifications the
Governor’s Office recommends.

LAB — Legislative Approved Budget. Final decisions and changes. Base Budget is

approved, may be followed with other bills that changes (add/subtracts) from the
agency’s original bill.

Board Meeting September 25, 2023



ORBITS - Oregon’s Budget Information Tracking System. The system used to store
all budget information and prepare budget requests and reports.

ORPICS - Oregon’s Position Information Control System. The system to establish
and maintain budgeted positions and related expenditures at a detail level. The
personal information is summarized and added to ORBITS

Other Funds — Money received by state agencies that does NOT come from the
General Fund or from the federal government. These are typically from other state
agencies, cities or counties, or private companies where they are paying DOGAMI for
services. Any money that’s not provided by the Oregon state general fund directly to
DOGAMI and not by a federal agency is considered an Other Fund.

Revenues — The recording of inbound cash from external sources. Revenues are
collected through Invoicing, Draws, and Transfers. This term ‘revenues’ is normally
used with Other/Federal Funds.

Reversion — The amount of the General Fund that is not spent at the end of the
biennium. Reminder — the GF starts with a zero balance and ends with a zero
balance.

SABRS - The State Audit and Budget Reporting Section. Supports the DAS Chief
Financial Office with budget preparation and execution.

Salary/OPE — Costs of personal and related benefit costs. OPE are Other Personal
Expenses, commonly referred as fringe benefits or just benefits.

Service & Supplies — Non-Payroll costs. These include travel, training, professional

services, State charges for services, legal, office, and capital asset expenses (over
$5,000 and a useful life greater than 1 year).

ATTACHMENTS:

DOGAMI Financial Report

Board Meeting September 25, 2023



Department of Geology & Mineral Industries
Budget Status Report: JUNE 2023

% of Time Spent of 2 years

100%

Geological Survey & Services (GS&S) Program

Under-budget

2021-23 Budget by Funding Source 2021-23 Actual Revenue & Expenditures Actual Budget Spent 2021-23 Actual + Projected Revenue & Expenditures Actual + Projected Budget Total
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All General Other Federal All All
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF OF FF  Funds Funds Funds * Funds Funds GF OF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 750,913 - 750,913 - 730,528 (25,920) 704,608 - 730,528 (25,920) 704,608
2021-23 Revenue & Trans{ 6,444,037 2,889,316 5,765,844 15,099,197 5,956,533 1,987,389 4,570,628 12,514,550 5,956,533 1,987,389 4,570,628 12,514,550
Total Available Revenue 6,444,037 3,640,229 5,765,844 15,850,110 5,956,533 2,717,916 4,544,708 13,219,157 92% 75% 79% 83% 5,956,533 2,717,916 4,544,708 13,219,157 92% 75% 79% 83%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services 3,851,150 535,210 2,255,915 6,642,275 3,089,320 621,815 1,612,327 5,323,462 80% 116% 71%  80% 3,089,320 621,815 1,612,327 5,323,462 80% 116% 1%  80%
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel 34,832 67,557 151,380 253,769 66,845 9,284 2,191 78,320 66,845 9,284 2,191 78,320 192% 14% 1%  31%
Out of State Travel 18,200 25,153 7,066 50,419 2,156 1,171 3,454 6,780 2,156 1,171 3,454 6,780 12% 5% 49%  13%
Employee Training 31,290 11,826 8,931 52,047 72,495 353 2,465 75,313 72,495 353 2,465 75,313 232% 3% 28% 145%
Office Expenses 31,290 35,028 1,510 67,828 17,654 49 2,064 19,767 17,654 49 2,064 19,767 56% 0% 137%  29%
Telecomm 93,605 484 15,612 109,701 73,839 - - 73,839 73,839 - - 73,839 79% 0% 0% 67%
State Gov't Svc Chg 331,063 - - 331,063 330,734 - - 330,734 330,734 - - 330,734 100% 100%
Data Processing 308,795 - 7,294 316,089 594,137 - - 594,137 594,137 - - 594,137 192% 0% 188%
Publicity & Publications 70 5,330 64,253 69,653 5,355 - 30,998 36,353 5,355 - 30,998 36,353 | 7650% 0% 48%  52%
Professional Services 165,467 1,470,275 3,057,430 4,693,172 615,336 1,224,058 2,547,432 4,386,826 615,336 1,224,058 2,547,432 4,386,826 372% 83% 83%  93%
IT Professional Services 9,387 88,112 - 97,499 121,803 - - 121,803 121,803 - - 121,803 | 1298% 0% 125%
Attorney General 20,492 - - 20,492 12,056 - - 12,056 12,056 - - 12,056 59% 59%
Employee Recruitment 1,043 1,512 - 2,555 16,790 - - 16,790 16,790 - - 16,790 | 1610% 0% 657%
Dues & Subscriptions 7,301 1,028 2,368 10,697 7,558 - - 7,558 7,558 - - 7,558 104% 0% 0% 71%
Lease Payments & Taxes 458,432 243316 77,595 779,343 465,812 - 4,803 470,615 465,812 - 4,803 470,615 102% 0% 6%  60%
Fuels & Utilities - - - - - - - - - - - -
Facilities Maintenance - - - - 686 - - 686 686 - - 686
Medical Services - - - - - - - - - - - -
Agency Related S & S - - - - 1,124 - 58,966 60,091 1,124 - 58,966 60,091 100%
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - - - - - - - 100%
Other Services & Supplies 735,690 700,080 53,660 1,489,430 486,125 506 428 487,060 486,125 506 428 487,060 66% 0% 1%  33%
Expendable Prop ($250-$5| 8,344 20,758 30,695 59,797 27,888 - 3,300 31,188 27,888 - 3,300 31,188 334% 0% 11%  52%
IT Expendable Property 239,890 - 32,135 272,025 299,452 16 - 299,468 299,452 16 - 299,468 125%  100% 0% 110%
Technical Equipment - - - - 127,125 - - 127,125 127,125 - - 127,125
Automotive & Aircraft - - - - 33,900 - - 33,900 33,900 - - 33,900 100%
Data Processing Software 97,696 - - 97,696 16,875 - - 16,875 16,875 - - 16,875 17% 17%
Data Processing Hardware - - - - 67,982 - - 67,982 67,982 - - 67,982 100%
Other Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - - - -
Indirect - - - - (596,513) 158,239 381,377 (56,898) (596,513) 158,239 381,377 (56,898)

Total Services & Supplies 2,592,887 2,670,459 3,509,929 8,773,275 2,867,213 1,393,675 3,037,479 7,298,367 111%  52% 87%  83% 2,867,213 1,393,675 3,037,479 7,298,367 111% 52% 87%  83%
Total Expenditures 6,444,037 3,205,669 5,765,844 15,415,550 5,956,533 2,015,491 4,649,806 12,621,829 92% 63% 81% 82% 5,956,533 2,015,491 4,649,806 12,621,829 92% 63% 81% 82%
GS&S Ending Balance - 434,560 $ - $ 434,560 - 702,426 $ (105,097) $ 597,329 $ - $ 702,426 $ (105,097) $ 597,329

$ 487,504 * Includes the Strong Motion Instrument Fund (SMIF)




Department of Geology & Mineral Industries
Budget Status Report: JUNE 2023

% of Time Spent of 2 years

100%

Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program

Department of Geology & Mineral Industries
Budget Status Report: JUNE 2023

Other programs

2021-23 Actual

2021-23 Actual +

Geological Survey & Services

Strong Motion Instrument Fund (SMIF)

Mineral Land Regulation &
Reclamation

Reclamation Guarantee Fund

Projected
Revenue &

Revenue: Expenditures Beginning 2021-23
Beginning Balance 260,376 58 Cash Security's $ 669,943
Actual Revenues (Jul 2021 - June 202! 142,400
Projected Revenues -

Total Available Revenue 402,776

Expenditures:

Actual Personnel Services 340 16 New Securities $ 348,924
Services & Supplies: 15 Security releases $ (120,579)
Actual Professional Services 200,000
Total Expenditures 200,340
SMIF Ending Balance $ 202,436 59 Cash Security's $ 898,288

2021-23 Budget by| Revenue & |9, Actual Budget Spent|| Projected Revenue & Actual + Projected
Funding Source | Expenditures to Date Expenditures Budget % Total Spent
Other Other Other
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds OF Funds OF
Revenue
Beginning Balance 401,956 401,956
2021-23 Revenue & Transfers 4,236,325 5,315,619 4,913,664
Total Available Revenue 4,638,281 5,315,619 115% 5,315,619 114.6%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services 3,051,569 3,395,496 111% 3,395,496 111.3%
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel 70,340 37,000 37,000 52.6%
Out of State Travel - - -
Employee Training 15,645 6,197 6,197 39.6%
Office Expenses 32,871 22,874 22,874 69.6%
Telecomm 46,920 36,890 36,890 78.6%
State Gov't Svc Chg - 212 212
Data Processing 83,330 41,065 41,065 49.3%
Publicity & Publications 3,882 1,057 1,057 27.2%
Professional Services 562,039 198,268 198,268 35.3%
IT Professional Services - 28,159 28,159
Attorney General 123,950 127,752 127,752 103.1%
Employee Recruitment 10 5,771 5,771 57706.8%
Dues & Subscriptions 2,086 493 493 23.6%
Lease Payments & Taxes 85,526 72,790 72,790 85.1%
Fuels & Utilities 13,559 10,707 10,707 79.0%
Facilities Maintenance 12,516 10,588 10,588 84.6%
Medical Services - - -
Agency Related S & S - 529 529
Intra agency Charges - - -
Other Services & Supplies 119,063 3,951 3,951 3.3%
Expendable Prop ($250-$500{ 19,613 9,417 9,417 48.0%
IT Expendable Property 25,032 1,698 1,698 6.8%
Technical Equipment - - -
Automotive & Aircraft - - -
Data Processing Software 19,697 - - 0.0%
Data Processing Hardware - - -
Other Capital Outlay - - -
Indirect - 59,589 59,589
Total Services & Supplies 1,236,079 675,006 55% 675,006 54.6%
Total Expenditures 4,287,648 4,070,502 95% 4,070,502 94.9%
MLRR Ending Balance 350,633 $ 1,245,117 $ 1,245,117




General Fund - Utilizied Budget
Actuals through JUNE 2023.

$6,000,000

$5,000,000 _
M March Meeting

$4,000,000 H Sept meeting

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

Q3-21 Q4-21 Q1-22 Q2-22 Q3-22 Q4-22 Q1-23 Q2-23

S-

(Calendar Qtrs)



$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

Board

L..iTotal Expenses -B8 -(Jun/Sep)

Total Expenses -B7 -(Apr/Jun)
——Total Expenses -B6 -(Dec/Mar)
—Total Expenses -B5 -(Sep/Dec)
——Total Expenses -B4 -(Jul/Sep)
—Total Expenses -B3 -(Apr/Jun)
— Total Expenses -B2 (Dec/Mar)
- - - Total Expenses -B1 (Oct/Dec)

L1
Jul-21

B1 = Dec Board Meeting and
actual results through Oct

Y. -

o..i
.. I

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21

Jan-22

GS&S - GENERAL Funds
2021-2023 Comparison of Expense Projections
meetings in Oct/Dec/Jun/Sep/Dec/Mar/Jun/Sep

B4 = Sep Board Meeting and
actual results through July

B3 =Jun Board Meeting and
actual results through Apr

B2 = Mar Board Meeting and
actual results through Dec

. "
.
.
.o

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

May-22 Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

B5 = DECEMBER Board
Meeting and actual
results through Sept

o« %

Jan-23

Change $ and % at end of Biennium (June 23)

*B2-Bl =$-74,100 =-1.3%
*B3-B2 =$-246,500 = -4.3%
*B4-B3 =$-203,400 =-3.7%
*B5-B4 =$246,850 =4.7%
*B6-Bl =$275,356 =4.8%
*B7-Bl =$284,339 =4.9%
*B8-Bl =$182,225 =3.2%

B6 = MARCH Board
Meeting and actual
results through Dec

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23



$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

Jul-21

2021 - 2023 Running Balance: Budget to Spending
GS&S - GENERAL Funds

ki Personnel

kil Expenditures

—2021-23 LAB Budget (Straight-line)

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21

Jan-22

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

Jan-23

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23



2021 - 2023 Monthly Activity

GS&S - GENERAL Funds
$1,200,000
kit Monthly - Personnel Costs
kil Monthly - Service & Supplies
$1,000,000
—2021-23 LAB Budget (Straight-line)
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000

, BN AN

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22  Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23




$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

G S&S - OTH E R F un d S Expenses - Change $ and % end of Biennium

*B2-Bl =5$76,700 =6.7%

2021 - 2023 Comparison of Expense Projections 83-02 :2:;;59,130:323%
Board meetings in Oct/Dec/Jun/Sep/Dec/Mar/Jun/Sep *BS-B4 =57,850 =-08%

*B6-B1 =%$2,065,905 = 181.4%
*B7-B1 =$331,205 =29.1%
*B8-Bl =$876,602 =77.0%

L..iTotal Expenses - B8 Current
Total Expenses - B7 (Apr/Jun)
——Total Expenses - B6 (Dec/Mar)
—Total Expenses - B5 (Sep/Dec)
——Total Expenses - B4 (Jul/Sep)
—Total Expenses - B3 (Apr/Jun)
— Total Expenses - B2 (Dec/Mar)
- - - Total Expenses - B1 (Oct/Dec)

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23



$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

2021 - 2023 Running Balance: Budget to Spending
GS&S - OTHER Funds

buud Personnel

i Service & Supplies /
——2021-23 LAB Expenditure Budget /

— Revenue - Other Funds /

- - - Forecasted Revenues

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23



$1,250,000

$1,000,000

$750,000

$500,000

$250,000

bl Monthly - Personnel Costs

i Monthly - Service & Supplies

—— Revenue - Other Funds

- - - Forecasted Revenues

Jul-21

| _—

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21

Jan-22

2021 - 2023 Monthly Activity
GS&S - OTHER Funds

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

Jan-23

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23



$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

GS&S - FEDERAL Funds
2021 - 2023 Comparison of Expense Projections

Board meetings in Oct/Dec/Jun/Sep/Dec/Mar/Jun/Sep

Expenses -
*B2-
*B3-
*B4-
*B5-
*B6-
*B7-
*B8-

B1
B2
B3
B4
B1
B1
B1

=$126,500 = 2.6%
=$286,800 = 5.8%
=$218,100 = 4.2%
=$-223,306 = -4.5%
=$86,696 =1.8%
=$17,026 =0.4%
=$-135,575 =-2.8%

L.dTotal Expenses - B8 -Current
Total Expenses - B7 -(Apr/Jun)
——Total Expenses - B6 -(Dec/Mar)
—Total Expenses - B5 -(Sep/Dec)
——Total Expenses - B4 -(Jul/Sep)

—Total Expenses - B3 (Apr/Jun)
— Total Expenses - B2 (Dec/Mar)
- - - Total Expenses - B1 (Oct/Dec)

)
.
)
)

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Change $ and % at end of Biennium




$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

s$-

2021 - 2023 Running Balance: Budget to Spending
GS&S - FEDERAL Funds

ket Personnel

i Service & Supplies

——2021-23 LAB Expenditure Limitations

—— Revenue - Federal Funds

- Forecasted Revenues

——

_—
_—
— e

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23




$800,000

$700,000

$600,000

$500,000

$400,000

$300,000

$200,000

$100,000

s$-

b Personnel Costs
i Service & Supplies
—— Actual Federal Funds

- - - Forecasted Revenues

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22

2021 - 2023 Monthly Activity
GS&S - FEDERAL Funds

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

Jan-23

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23

Jun-23



$4,500,000

$4,000,000

$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$-

MLRR - OTHER Funds

Change $ and % at end of Biennium (June 23)
*B2-B1l =$248,200 =6.4%

2021 - 2023 Comparison of Expense Projections NOR R Sl
Board meetings in Oct/Dec/Jun/Sep/Dec/Mar/Jun/Sep NoRb et

L..4Total Expenses - B8 (Jun/Sep)
Total Expenses - B7 (Mar/Jun)
——Total Expenses - B6 (Dec/Mar)
—Total Expenses - B5 (Sep/Dec)
——Total Expenses - B4 (Jul/Sep)
—Total Expenses - B3 (Apr/June)
— Total Expenses - B2 (Dec/Mar)
- - - Total Expenses - B1 (Oct/Dec)

*B7-Bl1 = $17Q,7G'§ =4.6%

*B8-Bl =$131,737 =4.1% ==
=

\
A\

.~

L2

Jul-21

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21

-
.
at? :
“ N I I I I

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

1
—
I
I

I A O I A\
I R

Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23




$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

2021 - 2023 Running Balance: Budget to Spending

MLRR - OTHER Funds

bt Personnel Costs

i Service & Supplies

——2021-23 LAB Expenditure Limitations

—— Actual - MLRR Revenues

-+ -Forecasted Revenue

—

e —
iiiii

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22

- —

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

— —

Jan-23

—
— =

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23




$350,000

$300,000

$250,000

$200,000

$150,000

$100,000

$50,000

S$-

$(50,000)

2021 - 2023 Monthly Activity
MLRR - OTHER Funds

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21

kd Monthly - Personnel Costs
i Monthly - Service & Supplies

— Monthly Revenues

- - - Forecasted - Revenues

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23



P

_'.'-‘n':'.:t." i

-'.‘.‘f

S |5 B0 RIWVER Caphg
3 gﬁ%ﬂi@i{ﬁh‘l"r
Luntf ;

T
i,

RA 3
i o | R

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

S-

C—TOTAL ENDING BALANCE

== «= TOTAL AWARDS

== «= TOTAL REVENUE DRAWS

2019-26 GS&S Grants: Revenue, Awards, Balance - Actual + Forecast

$3,428,632| |$3,316,468| |$3,154,156] |$4,096,887| |$4,712,194| | $3,562,772| [$3,969,751| [$3,719 885
//\
/ \ o — -
- — ==
/ vl ~ = | = =
/ v
P
$3,229,472|| $3,878,585|| $2,954,059|| $4,355,189|| $5,420,247 || $5,063,165|| $4,870,180|| $4,793,623
FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
$3,229,472 $3,878,585 $2,954,059 $4,355,189 $5,420,247 $5,063,165 $4,870,180 $4,793,623
$3,428,632 $3,316,468 $3,154,156 $4,096,887 $4,712,194 $3,562,772 $3,969,751 $3,719,885
$1,446,168 $2,667,356 $4,078,681 $2,695,758 $3,647,135 $4,076,968 $3,755,757 $4,046,308

CITOTAL ENDING BALANCE

— -TOTAL AWARDS

— -TOTAL REVENUE DRAWS




Summary of GS&S Grants

FY 2022 Active Grants Revenue $2.7M

50%
$1,360,167

41%
$1,093,633

9%
$241,958

CJOTHER FUND B FEDERAL FUND [ILIDAR
FY 2023 Active Grants Revenue $3.7M

67%
$2,431,567

$815,139 11%
$400,428

COOTHER FUND B FEDERAL FUND COLIDAR

2021-23 Active Grants Revenue $6.4M

60%
$3,791,734

30%
$1,908,772

10%
$642,386

COOTHER FUND B FEDERALFUND ([OLIDAR




Biennium Actuals 2015-17 through 2021-23 with 2023-25 LAB Budget

, 8
2 ¢7
= $6
$5
4
$3
$2
$1
)

MLRR Actuals with 2023-25 LAB Budget

Y N A% A X

q/
S
>

O OF Actual GF -ePermitting

$20

Millions

-
=
(e)]

$12

s

[0}

$

N

S0

GS&S by Fund Actual with 2023-25 LAB Budget

OGF BFF OOF




DOGAMI is doing well and has a very healthy
outlook and grant balance.

Business Office continues to track all the
revenues and expenses.

The agency is driving toward continued success.

DOGAMI is working with our Federal & State
agencies on future projects.

DOGAMI is working closely with our CFO/LFO
analysts, DAS, and the Governors Office.

The future is bright!




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Laura Gabel, Coastal Field Geologist and KPM Coordinator
Date: September 18, 2023

Regarding: Agenda Item 5 - Key Performance Measures (KPMs) Annual Data Report

Attached is the draft Annual Performance Progress Report (APPR) for your review.

KPM 6 is an annual assessment by the Board based on a set of 15 best practice criteria (see
below). The Board will be asked to review and respond affirmatively or negatively to each
of the following best practice criteria:

1) Executive Director’s performance expectations are current;
2) Executive Director receives annual performance feedback;
3) The agency’s mission and high-level goals are current and applicable;
4) The Board reviews the Annual Performance Progress Report;
5) The Board is appropriately involved in review of the agency’s key communications;
6) The Board is appropriately involved in policy-making activities;
7) The agency’s policy option packages are aligned with their mission and goals;
8) The Board reviews all proposed budgets;
9) The Board periodically reviews key financial information and audit findings;
10) The Board is appropriately accounting for resources;
11) The agency adheres to accounting rules and other relevant financial controls;
12) The Board members act in accordance with their roles as public representatives;
13) The Board coordinates with others where responsibilities and interests overlap;
14) The Board members identify and attend appropriate training sessions;
15) The Board reviews its management practices to ensure best practices are utilized.

Proposed Board Action: The Board approves the revisions to the 2023 Annual
Progress Performance Report as presented/revised.



Department of Geology and Mineral Industries

Annual Performance Progress Report
Reporting Year 2023

Published: 9/18/2023 4:15:45 PM



KPM # Approved Key Performance Measures (KPMs)

HAZARD AND RISK ASSESSMENT COMPLETION - Percent of population residing in Oregon Urban Growth Boundary Areas (UGBs) that have completed geologic hazard and risk assessments that are suitable to initiate Department of Land
Conservation and Development goal 7 planning for earthquake, landslide, tsunami, coastal erosion, volcanic and flooding hazards.

N

2 DETAILED GEOLOGIC MAP COMPLETION - Percent of Oregon where geologic data in the form of high resolution maps have been completed to be used for local problem solving.
3 LIDAR DATA COMPLETION - Percent of Oregon (sq. miles) with lidar data at USGS quality level 2 or better.
4 MINE SITE INSPECTIONS - Percent of active mine sites inspected annually.
5 CUSTOMER SERVICE - Percent of customers rating their satisfaction with the agency's customer service as "good" or "excellent": overall customer service, timeliness, accuracy, helpfulness, expertise and availability of information.
6 GOVERNANCE - Percent of yes responses by Governing Board members to the set of best practices.
M red
W green
[ yellow
Performance Summary Green Yellow Red
= Target to -5% = Target -5% to -15% = Target > -15%

Summary Stats: 40% 20% 40%



HAZARD AND RISK ASSESSMENT COMPLETION - Percent of population residing in Oregon Urban Growth Boundary Areas (UGBs) that have completed geologic hazard and risk
KPM #1 assessments that are suitable to initiate Department of Land Conservation and Development goal 7 planning for earthquake, landslide, tsunami, coastal erosion, volcanic and flooding
hazards.

Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

40

30

20

10

o Year
21
M actual M target
Report Year 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

HAZARD AND RISK ASSESSMENT COMPLETION
Actual 45.79% 56% 57% 68% 70.40%
Target 47% 52% 57% 62% 67%

How Are We Doing

Factors Affecting Results



DOGAMI KPM #1-Hazard and Risk Assessment Completion

Reporting period: July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

Hazard/Risk Studies]
Completene
® 0

® 0-25%

@ 25-50%

O 50-75%
O75-99%

Ol 00%

N

A

0 10 20 40 Miles
I

Prepared By: M. C. Williams 9-8-2023




KPM #2 DETAILED GEOLOGIC MAP COMPLETION - Percent of Oregon where geologic data in the form of high resolution maps have been completed to be used for local problem solving.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

70

22 23

19 20 21
M actual M target

Report Year 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
DETAILED GEOLOGIC MAP COMPLETION
Actual 62.60% 62.65% 62.70% 62.80% 62.80%
Target 63% 64% 65% 66% 67%

How Are We Doing

Factors Affecting Results



DOGAMI KPM #2 Location Map 2022/2023 - Detailed Geologic Mapping

Oregon Dept. of Geology
and Mineral Industries

Legend

D 24,000-scale
1 100,000-scale

E Population Concentration

square miles 1:24,000-scale 5
mapping published 2022-2023

square miles new 1:24,000-
L . 0
scale mapping, inhabited areas|

N
0 10 20 40 Miles
(I

Clatsop

Columbi

2023 Published Mapping -
/ Athena GMS-129

< k%v [ to@\ : ha Wallowa
] ? , Gilliam Morrow b T
Clackiit o tSherman
Polk réj ion N E;?
. a I : 1 Wheel el
[l . . & D eeler I_I
I inn Grant
] O
J\F _t’( b /J—“\_
A Crook
J__.___
20 f Deschutes D % e
[ 1
7 oy - K
ouglas D
allheur
f\l ] Harney I
nLd‘L Lake
=t
urrye . . J &
L |
B )1

Prepared By: J.D. McClaughry / 9-20-2022




KPM #3 LIDAR DATA COMPLETION - Percent of Oregon (sg. miles) with lidar data at USGS quality level 2 or better.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

22 23

19 20 21
M actual M target

Report Year 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
LIDAR DATA COMPLETION
Actual 50.52% 53.28% 56.10% 60.50% 66.70%
Target 48% 50% 54% 56% 58%

How Are We Doing

Factors Affecting Results



FY23 Projects

Other new
projects

Pre-FY23
lidar coverage

N

A

0 10 20 40 Miles
Lot ol

Prepared By: R. Burgette 9/08/2023

DOGAMI KPM #3- Lidar Coverage

Reporting period: July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023




KPM #4 MINE SITE INSPECTIONS - Percent of active mine sites inspected annually.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

New KPM #4

This page is an automatically generated placeholder
for the new (annual) metric that will be reported on
starting next year.

0 0 0 0 0 Year

20 21 22 23

M actual M target

Report Year 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
ACTIVE MINE SITE INSPECTIONS
Actual
Target

How Are We Doing

Factors Affecting Results
Following the most recent legislative session, the new mine inspection KPM became effective and the previous iteration was removed. DOGAMI will begin reporting on this new metric next year

(FY24).


laura.gabel
Rectangle


KPM #4 PERCENT OF MINE SITES INSPECTED BIENNIALLY - Percent of permitted mine sites inspected biennially.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

Old KPM #4 will not be reported to DAS.

* Upward Trend = positive result - ) ) . .
This is the final result for the former (biennial) metric.

110

100 .~ A -
& . ; . .
80

70 > T

&0 = -.'.--"" . ” -
4{'_
m_

20 15.5 15
11 10

“fear

18 20 21 2z 23
M actual M target

Report Year 2013 2020 2021 2022 2023

Percent of permitted mine sites inspected biennially;
Actual 15.50% 1% 15% 7% 10%

Target 100% 50% 100% 50% 100%


laura.gabel
Rectangle


DOGAMI KPM 4 - % Mine Sites Inspected Biennially

e . .
n L
Oregon Deptment of Geology She "B L .
and Mineral Industries ~ = > " 7 ".
Mineral Land Regulation & - F = ‘ 1 .
Reclamation Program 5 . O" o
229 Broadalbin St. SW u &, = (] Z
Albany, OR 97321 Q £ . a ° .
Tele: 541-967-2039 iy Juam a B
Fax: 541-967-2075 - ¥ = :
Inspections @ .‘._ 9 .
@ 1(97 sites) . ——0 - 2 e
O 2 (5sites) " " o,
. l. - i 2 n
O 3 (0site) . G e 2 _

@ 4+ (0 sites)
Mine Sites . @ - o ._
= (938 Sites) . e .. ° o
KPM4 By County ., 9 =

Percent Inspected 2 .
0% ;8 S0 : . .
1-24% / s, 4 . . . e . |
25-49% ‘i bt ? . . ) ) o
50-74% — o . : 8 { .
75-100% Lk _ : _ -
i - ‘ L A . 2 L]
N J: . g vl s .
- .0 £ .
.l- ‘ s 5 ] L) - " ] ..
2 e, '.- - : ] .- .= .. .I ;. » [ ]
0 10 20 40 Miles " . w2 Fan Lt . v =
I iy i) b

Prepared By: E. Buchner / 9-6-2023



KPM #5 CUSTOMER SERVICE - Percent of customers rating their satisfaction with the agency's customer service as "good" or "excellent": overall customer service, timeliness, accuracy,
helpfulness, expertise and availability of information.

Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

100 4

Overall

90 89 88.6

Accuracy
Expertise
Timeliness

85 847

tﬂelpfulness

80

70

vailability 6f Information

60+

50

40

30

204

104

19 20 21 22 23 19 20 21 22 23 19 20 21 22 23 19 20 21 22 23 19 20 21 22 23 19 20 21 22 23
M actual W target

Report Year 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Helpfulness
Actual 92% 85% 85.40% 74.60% 80.30%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Overall
Actual 91% 89% 88.60% 80.70% 82.20%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Accuracy
Actual 93% 84% 89.30% 78.10% 79.30%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Actual 95% 86% 86.60% 78.10% 83%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Availability of Information
Actual 86% 85% 84.70% 78.90% 78.20%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Actual 89% 85% 83.30% 77.20% 74.80%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%

How Are We Doing



Factors Affecting Results



KPM #6 GOVERNANCE - Percent of yes responses by Governing Board members to the set of best practices.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

110 -

100

60

50

40

30

20

10

0 : 0 Year |
21 23
M actual M target
Report Year 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Actual 100% 100% 100% 100%
Target 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

How Are We Doing

Factors Affecting Results



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board

From: Vaughn Balzer, MLRR Floodplain Mining Reclamationist and DOGAMI Rules
Coordinator

Date: September 15, 2023

Regarding: Agenda Item 6 - Rule Writing

Vaughn Balzer, MLRR Floodplain Mining Reclamationist and DOGAMI Rules Coordinator,
and Diane Lloyd, Senior Asst Attorney General DOJ, will present the following topics:

1) An overview of the Rule Writing process

2) Arequest to initiate formal rulemaking

Proposed Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item.



Request to Initiate Formal Rulemaking

Suspension Orders as Final Orders

DOGAMI may issue Suspension Orders to halt operations at mine sites in accordance with
ORS 517.880. Historically where violations described in that statute occur DOGAMI has
issued orders to stop operations until necessary corrective measures are implemented.

Current rule (OAR 632-030-0056) allows a permittee or applicant receiving any
Department order; notice fee or action to appeal the action by requesting 1) a State
Geologist Review and 2) a contested case hearing. There is concern that the language of
this rule could be used to support arguments that a suspension order could not
immediately go into effect if a request for a hearing or State Geologist review been made by
the respondent.

Noting this concern and to align the rules more directly with the statutory authority as it
has long been implemented, DOGAMI proposes rulemaking to clarify that suspension
orders are issued as final orders, not subject to review through a contested case hearing or
State Geologist review, and can be effective immediately. Suspension orders could be
challenged legally in circuit court as a final order of the agency in other than contested case.

Staff Recommendation: DOGAMI requests authorization to initiate the rule writing process
to propose amendments to Governing Board Rules chapter 632, division 30 to address this
concern.

Proposed Board Action: Authorize DOGAMI staff to initiate the rule writing
process on OAR 632-030-0056.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager
Date: September 15, 2023

Regarding: Agenda Item 7 - MLRR Update

Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager, will provide an update on MLRR and report on the
following topics:

1) Permit Status Summary

2) Civil Penalties

3) Grassy Mountain

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this
item.



MLRR Program Update — Sept 2023

DOGAMI Mine Site Activity

Qregon Deptment of Geology
and Mineral Industries
Mineral Land Regulation &
Reclamation Program

229 Broadalbin St. SW
Albany, OR 97321

Tele: 541-967-2039

Fax: 541-967-2075

® permitting Activity
® site Visit Activity
© Renewal Activity
~ Current Mine Sites
* Closed Mine Sites

A

0 10 20 40 Miles
(I |

Prepared By: E_ Buchner / 9-6-2023

Map shows aggregate/non-aggregate active permitting applications, site visits in the last 6 months, and

renewals due in last 3 months.

Table 1: Permit Status Summary (as of 9/1/2023)

Oct — Dec 2022 Jan—Mar 2023 Apr -Jun 2023 Jul - Sep 2023

Permits Apps Permits Apps Permits  Apps Permits  Apps

Surface Mining

Operating Permits 875 72 878 69 878 76 878 72
Exclusion Certificates 143 0 143 3 143 1 145 0
Sites Closed 0 3 0 3 0 3 0 5
Stormwater (DEQ)
1200A Permits 156 8 156 8 156 8 156 9
WPCF 1000 Permits 47 4 47 4 51 2 53 2
Exploration 21 7 22 6 23 18 26 14
Oil & Gas Wells 89 1 89 0 83 1 83 1
Geothermal
Well Permits 21 0 21 0 21 0 21 0
Prospect Wells 4 0 4 0 4 0 4 0

Page 1 of 5



MLRR Program Update — Sept 2023

Figure 2: Application (Operating and Exploration) Workload (as of 9/1/23)

90
] o
14 & )
é m Apps Received B Permits Issued + Active Apps ¢, . - 80 =
[®) | A
s 12 N 'S F 70 g
8 10 - & - 60 o
g ® o o 2
) —
2> 8 * 50 B
0 I
e 6 | - 40 £
%) =
S ¢ - 30
w 4
2 - 20
o
. i 1IN
" 1 1,
Jul Sep Nov Jan Mar May Jul Sep Nov Jan Mar May Jul Sep Nov Jan Mar May Jul
2020 2021 2022 2023

The average processing time for an application completed during the last year was 11 months.

Table 2b: Permit Applications received since last update:

Site ID# Application Type Permit Type Date Received
02-0028 Transfer OP-LE 6/6/2023
10-0220 Transfer oP 6/20/2023
28-0040 New oP 6/29/2023
23-0249 Transfer oP 7/17/2023
30-0133 New oP 7/19/2023
29-0020 Transfer opP 8/11/2023
30-0122 Transfer oP 8/18/2023
30-0131 Amendment opP 8/22/2023
30-0134 New EC 9/11/2023

Table 2c: Permits Issued since last update:

Site ID# Application Type Permit Type Date Received Date Issued
33-0015 Transfer oP 10/28/2021 6/8/2023
14-0009 Transfer oP 11/2/2022 6/8/2023
01-0222 New EC 3/16/2023 7/13/2023
01-0219 New XP 9/30/2022 7/26/2023
01-0220 New XP 9/30/2022 7/26/2023
01-0221 New XP 9/30/2022 7/26/2023
10-0227 New (0] 5/25/2021 7/27/2023
03-0032 Transfer OP-LE 8/2/2022 8/17/2023
03-0227 Transfer oP 8/2/2022 8/18/2023

Page 2 of 5



MLRR Program Update — Sept 2023
Compliance Activity at DOGAMI Mine Sites

DOGAMI Mine Site Compliance

Oregon Deptment of Geology
and Mineral Industries
Mineral Land Regulation &
Reclamation Program

229 Broadalbin St. SW
Albany, OR 97321

Tele: 541-967-2039

Fax: 541-967-2075

Compliance Items/Site
e 1

® 2.3

@ s

O 7-9

®

2 Pending Compliance
= Current Mine Sites
» Closed Mine Sites

N

A

0 10 20 40 Mies R Y e ey RSPl PR G, W0 t gt
b - Ol We e, i 3 § —
repared By: E. Buchner / 8-6-2023
Location of potential (green dots) and active (pink dots) compliance actions from Table 3. Size of circle indicates
number of violations per site.

Table 3a: Compliance Summary — Active Violations by Type (as of 9/1/2023)

2021 2022 2023
Sep Dec Mar Jun Sep Dec Mar Jun Sep
Non-Payment of Fees 20 25 28 26 24 27 34 34 45
Exploring Without a Permit 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 1 1
Mining Without a Permit 29 23 22 13 13 13 13 14 14
Mining Outside Permit Boundary 16 13 13 18 18 19 19 22 22
Lack of Approval 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Failure to Comply with Order 8 9 9 8 8 9 9 9 13
Permit Boundary Survey Map 13 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Boundary Marking Violation 5 5 5 4 4 4 4 4 4
Permit Condition Violation 5 5 5 5 5 9 9 13 13
Reclamation Security 8 7 7 6 7 7 7 7 7
Failure to Reclaim Timely 5 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1
Total | 116 100 102 92 91 98 105 114 129

Page 3 of 5



MLRR Program Update — Sept 2023

Table 3b: Compliance Summary — Active Department Orders by Type (as of 9/1/2023)

Total Active Department Orders

Order Types

Administrative
Orders (change

Environmental/
Permit Orders

since last (change since
report) last report)

Notice of Violation 38 (+7) 30 (+1)
Suspension Order* 2 16
NCP Referral 14 (+2) 2
Notice of Civil Penalty 5 (+4) 1(+1)
Final Order 1 0
Consent Order 0 1
Demand Warning 0 0
Notice of Intent 2 0
Demand to Recover 0 0
Notice of Action 1 8

Table 3c: Compliance Summary — Active Suspension Orders (9/1/2023)

Total Active Suspension Orders

Site Suspended | Date Suspended Reason for Suspension

23-0234 08-Apr-12 Legacy issue needs resolution. Issued in 2012 for non-payment.

17-0020 15-Sep-08 Legacy issue ngeds resQIution. Issued in 2008, bond increase required 2007,
bond cancellation received 2011.

01-0029 25-Apr-22 Permitted, were operating, Mining in advance of permit approvals.
Permitted, permit condition violation, discharging turbid stormwater.

05-0004 20-Apr-23 Separate SO’s issues to Permittee and Operator (site is mid-transfer). This
site operates in conjunction with 05-003